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July 30, 2010 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Gong 
42 Linda Vista 
Orinda, CA 94563 
 
Subject: Monitoring Well Destruction  

2780 Castro Valley Boulevard 
Castro Valley, California 
ERAS Project Number 10116 

 
Dear Mr. Gong: 
 
ERAS Environmental, Inc. (ERAS) is pleased to present this report of the destruction of monitoring 
wells MW-1, MW-2, and MW-3 at 2780 Castro Valley Boulevard in Castro Valley, California (the 
Property). 
 
The location of the wells on the Property is shown in Figure 1 included in Attachment A.   
 
 
Well Destruction 
 
On July 13th, 2010 ERAS obtained a permit from Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) for 
the destruction of MW-1, MW-2, and MW-3 by pressure grouting.  A copy of the permit is included 
as Attachment B.  
 
On July 27, 2010 ERAS met Vironex from Pacheco, CA and MW-1, MW-2, and MW-3 were destroyed 
by pressure grouting as required under the permit from the ACPWA.  The well vaults were removed. 
Dry cement grout was mixed with water and was tremied to the base of the well and a minimum of 
10 pounds per square inch (PSI) was applied.  The wells were grouted to 3 inches below surface 
and the remaining space was capped with concrete. 
 
 
Paperwork 
 
ERAS filled out the required Department of Water Resources (DWR) Well Completion Reports and 
submitted to ACPWA as required by the permit.  A copy of the forms is included as Attachment C. 
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ATTACHMENT A 

 
LOCATION MAP 





 

ATTACHMENT B 
 

WELL DESTRUCTION PERMIT 
 







 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

DWR WELL COMPLETION REPORTS 




















